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Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 11 May 2018 13:50

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2017/6986/P - 24-32 Stephenson Way, NW1

FAO Thomas Sild 

 

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2017/6986/P in relation to 24-32 Stephenson Way, 

NW1.  

 

I do not have any objections to this application but have the following recommendations.  

 

COMMENTS 

 

• The proposed cycle storage are in the basement should be protected with an encrypted FOB access control 

on a PAS24:24 2016 security rated door. I note there are two doors leading to this area, I would prefer to 

see only one on this room as it will be easier to control and monitor with CCTV. The proposed cycle storage 

racks should be Sold Secure Gold or Silver standard, which will allow for three points of locking for both 

wheels and the frame. Lockers should be security rated or secured with Sold Secure padlock to prevent 

personal property being stolen. The shower rooms should have ample locking if this area is going to be used 

by both males and females. FOB access should also be placed on the main entry door into the building for 

the use of cyclists and this should also be security rated to PAS24:2016.  

• If access control is already fitted to the building then this should continue for the new floors. Ideally the lift 

should be FOB controlled isolating the movements of staff to the areas that they are only allowed to be in. 

This in conjunction with protecting the stair cores with access control will also assist in controlling 

movement. Each new office space will have access control before entry onto the floor.  

• Any main entrance doors should be rated to LPS 1175 SR2 or STS 202, ground floor windows or ones that 

can easily be reached by climbing should be security rated to PAS24:2016. If they are non-opening windows 

then they should be reinforced with a minimum of P1A laminate.  

 

 

If the applicant has any further questions about my recommendations then I am happy for them to get in contact 

with myself. Further information can be found on the following website http://www.securedbydesign.com/ 

 

Kind regards 

 

Jim  

 
 

 

Jim Cope 
Police Constable – Design Out Crime Officer 

Metropolitan Police Service  

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC) 

m 0208  733 3703 

a. Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks, Ruislip, HA4 7LF 

w: www.met.police.uk e: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk 
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NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in 
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted 
by law.  Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for 
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments 
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of 
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).  

  

Find us at: 

Facebook: https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk 

Twitter: @metpoliceuk 

 


